Can you also let me know about the statement from Moses is that good
enough I had to make the format up you made for Simon statement and
send it to him so he knew how to write it.

like the top section of the statement. if you understand that he is working
so finding it very hard to get down here, but will attend court i just have to
give him a few days’ notice to which day he will be needed for.

I am also trying to get hold of the court to see about the letter for his PNC
record to see if any work has been done on it.

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 13:34
To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell I can see

that on page 2 it states "no tools" in the car.

> On 23 February 2015 at 13:29 Lorraine Cordell
<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

--- Original Message

From: GL-SWESTERNMCENQ
mailto:swglondonmc(@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 February 2015 09:57

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk’
Subject: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell

With reference to your e-mail of the 10th February please find attached
clerks notes from the trial on the 26th November as requested.

Miss J Lee

Administration Officer

Lavender Hill Magistrates' Court

176a Lavender Hill, London, SW11 1JU

Tel: 020 7805 1470
*Please note: As of June 2nd 2014, our fax will be GOLDFAX No:
870 324 0299%*
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